

SUMMARY

Assistant Professor at the Faculty of Foreign Languages, in the French Department, at The University of Jordan.

Associate member with the linguistics laboratory of Nantes (UMR 6310 Université de Nantes/ CNRS)

Specialist in syntax, semantics and language acquisition. I work on Semitic Languages, French and English.

I have good experience in the theoretical and experimental research where I can develop experiments to test and analyze the linguistic phenomena using (R) software and others.

EXPERIENCE

Université de Nantes, Nantes, France *Jan 2015 - Jun 2020*

Co-organization of conferences:

- Member of the organizing committee of the international conference (2ed Brill's Journal of Afroasiatic languages and linguistics), University of Nantes, 14-16/11/2018.

Administrative activity:

- Representative of PhD students in the council of the linguistics laboratory of nantes (Lling), UMR 6310, CNRS & Université de Nantes, 1/1/2017 - 30/09/2019.

Teaching activity:

- Temporary worker: language sciences department, University of Nantes, I gave the following lectures:

- Language and cognition.

- Acquisition and psycholinguistics.

- Acquisition and psycholinguistics.

EDUCATION

PhD in Linguistics

Université de Nantes, Nantes, France *Nov 2015 - Jun 2020*

The Department of Language Science.

Thesis Title: "Universals and Existentials Interpretations of 'Kull' in Jordanian Arabic: Theoretical and Experimental Inquiries".

Thesis Supervisor: Prof. Hamida Demirdache, Université de Nantes, Nantes, France.

Master 2 in Language Science

Université de Nantes, Nantes, France. *Oct 2014 - Oct 2015*

The Department of Language Science.

Thesis Title: "Les mots en N en Arabe jordanien: une approche expérimentale"

Thesis Supervisor: Prof. Hamida Demirdache.

Grade Average: very good.

Master 1 in Language Science

Université de Nantes, Nantes, France. *Oct 2013 - Oct 2014*

Thesis Title: "Items de polarité négative et négation en Arabe Jordanien"

Thesis Supervisor: Prof. Hamida Demirdache.

Grade Average: good.

BA in French Language and Literature

Al-Hussain Bin Talal University, Ma'an, Jordan. *Sep 2006 - Dec 2009*

Ranked first.

Grade Average: Excellent.

Tawjihi (High school)

Salah Eddin High School, Al-shobak, Jordan. *Sep 2005 - Jul 2006*

Section: Literary.

Grade Average: Excellent (89.9 %)

PROJECTS

ALL: Afroasiatic Languages and Linguistics: Bridging the Red Sea Rift.

Comparative Studies: Language variation. *Jan 2020 - Present*

International Research Network (IRN).

Directed by: Prof. Sabrina Bendjaballah, DR2 CNRS, France.

AWARDS

Master and PhD scholarship

The University Of Jordan, Amman, Jordan

From 2013 to 2018

LANGUAGES

Arabic



English



French



SKILLS

Team work



Collaboration



Microsoft office



Strong communication



Reliability



skills